
 
 

Board of Director’s Meeting 
AGENDA 

Tuesday September 28, 2021 @ 7:00PM 
Vicky Ranney Library 
1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Please note that wearing masks will be required for all attendees joining the meeting 
 

Call to Order                 President  
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
 

Motion to Enter in to Closed Session for:  
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in this 
Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under law or 
ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public 
body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 

1. Board-Appointed Candidate(s) Interview 
 

Return to Open Session  ~ 7:15PM  
 

Public Comment    10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda   

2. Phase 5 Update 
3. Bi- Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes and Recordings 
4. Committee Updates 

 

Consent Agenda: 
5. Financial Statements 
6. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
7. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

   

20 Minute Recess for Tour of the Byron Colby Barn   
 

Closed Session: 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

8. Pending Litigation 
9. Legal Bills:  SPED $ XXX – Lawsuit $ XXX 

 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

10. New Employee(s)/Acceptance of Resignation 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes mandated 
by Section 2.06 

11. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
  

Public Comment    
  

Action Agenda: 
1A.    Approve Board Appointed Candidate 

3A/11A.   Approve Action for Closed Session Archived Minutes 
   9A.   Approve Legal Bills for $ XXX 
10A.   Approve New Employees/ Accept Resignation 

       11A.   Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
   

      New Business  
 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. 
 

The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
  

President: Nell Anen Vice President: Marcelo Chiodi Treasurer:  Stacey White  Secretary: Jim Mertz  
Ankur Bhatia                Rebekka Herrington   Demetri Georgatsos   Abe Janis  
JoAnn Stewart                                       

                                   

   ` 

mailto:board@pccharterschool.org


Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Late Friday (Sept 17) a new Exec Order was given – here it is in its entirety  but : 
 
Key provisions of the Order:  

• Exclusion Authority: For the first time, school districts are required to exclude 
students and school personnel for COVID-19 regardless of whether the individual 
is subject to a quarantine order from the health department.   
 

• Antigen Only Exclusion: Both confirmed (via PCR test) and probable (via antigen 
test) cases are subject to the same exclusion period.  

 
• 14-Day Exclusion for Close Contacts: Minimum 14 days of exclusion or as 

otherwise directed by the local health department.  However, schools may permit close 
contacts who are asymptomatic to remain in school and at school activities if both the 
confirmed/probable case and close contact were masked for the entire period of 
exposure and the close contact tests negative on days 1, 3, 5, and 7 following exposure. As 
before, close contacts do not include individuals who are currently asymptomatic and are 
fully vaccinated or tested positive for COVID-19 within the prior 90 days.   

 
• 10-Day Exclusion for Symptoms (Regardless of Test Result): In addition to 

confirmed and probable cases, those students and school personnel with symptoms must 
be excluded for a minimum of 10 days and until they are fever free for 24 hours and free 
from diarrhea or vomiting for 48 hours.   

 
The Executive Order also includes definitions for confirmed and probable cases, close contact, 
and school personnel. 
 
Schools are responsible for providing remote instruction for all students who have been 
excluded from school pursuant to the Executive Order.  With the expansion of those students 
likely to be excluded, schools must consider how to provide remote instruction while students 
are learning from home.    
 

https://www.illinois.gov/government/executive-orders/executive-order.executive-order-number-24.2021.html


 

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MEMO 

TO: PCCS COMMUNITY 

SUBJECT:  UPDATED REQUIREMENTS AND GUIDELINES FOR ABSENCES/ILLNESS AT 

PCCS  

DATE: SEPTEMBER 21, 2021  

 

 
Dear PCCS Community,  

As mentioned in the Listening Sessions that were held in August, direction from the 
IDPH and LCHD in determining illness and COVID-19 protocols is fluid and will 
continue to be for the near future.   This is to outline current steps to provide further 
clarity. 
 

This communication addresses three areas for new processes and to provide clarity on 
what to do in the event of Reporting Absences, Notifications of COVID-19 Cases 
at PCCS and Close Contact Protocols.  
 
Reporting Absences  
 
We have recently established a new call-in line for reporting absences at PCCS. By 
following these protocols and using this method of communicating absences, it will help 
PCCS be more efficient and effective and help in determining if a child’s absences is 
related to COVID-19.  
 

ABSENCE LINE:  224-541-3960. 
 
We ask that all  absences be reported to this line. If you email your student’s teacher that 
your student will be absent, we also ask that you call the absence line as 
well.  Additionally, when calling your child out of school, please give clarification as to 
what the reasoning or illness entails.  Please do not state “It is not COVID” or “Woke up 
not feeling well” without further specifics.  Please answer these specific questions: 
 

1. Name of your Child (first and last)  
 

2. Grade/Teacher/Homeroom 
 

3. Date and Duration of Absence (if known) 
 

4. Specify Reason for Absence (Appointment/Out of Town/ Illness) 
 

5. For Illness, please include symptoms:  (fever, sore throat, coughing, vomiting 
and/or diarrhea, body aches/chills, moderate to severe headache, other). 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Steps for Reporting All Absences  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If there is more follow up that needs to occur, the school nurse will reach out to you with 
further directions that you must take for your child to return to campus.   Please 
remember that home-based tests are NOT accepted.  You must have a lab confirmed test 
(i.e.: PCR, NAAT, LAMP, viral, diagnostic (not rapid), and/or molecular test.) 
 
If a student becomes ill while at school, they will continue to be isolated, assessed and 
sent home if determined to have any symptoms aligning with COVID-19.  When the 
student goes home with any new onset cough, fever, body aches/chills, sore throat, or 
vomiting and diarrhea (2 or more times for either)-  you must follow up with a medical 
professional prior to that student’s return.  Please submit the note of diagnosis or 
COVID-19 test result that is warranted to scoyle@pccharterschool.org before your child 
will be allowed to return to PCCS. 
 
Siblings of students who go home sick for the day (with symptoms aligning to COVID-19) 
are allowed to stay in school for the day.  After 24 hours, those siblings will be 
subject to the same exclusion policy if no documentation from doctor/lab is 
submitted. 
 

mailto:scoyle@pccharterschool.org


Notification of COVID-19 Cases at PCCS 
 
Our communication policy for reporting COVID-19 positive cases, as approved by the 
LCHD continues to be as follows:   
 

▪ For those students in a particular building (either Comstock - grades K-4 or 
Carson grades 5-8) , we will send out notification of illness to provide a little 
more direction while maintaining the privacy of the student(s) affected.   

 

▪ The notification is to aid you if any new onset illness is witnessed in your 
child.  Please do not call in to the school asking if your child is possibly 
affected.  If your child is a close contact, you will be notified by the school and/or 
the LCHD .  

 

▪ We are working to gather all information that helps in determining who is a close 
contact and who is not.  If your child is determined to be a close contact, it is 
done only after all of our casework has been completed.   

 

As with other area schools, we report any COVID-19 positive cases through a designated 
reporting tool directly to the LCHD.  The LCHD is experiencing considerable backlog and 
it may take 48 hours to hear directly from a contact tracer.   
 
Close Contact Flow Chart: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Notes:  
a) The typical quarantine timeframe is 10 days and will be determined by either 

LCHD and/or School Nurse.  
b) Any determined close contact will then be placed on an at-home learning plan.  
c) Recommendation will be to have your child test 5-7 days later.  A negative test 

does not end quarantine early.  A positive test will clue you in to steps you will 
need to take for the other members in your household. 

d) Siblings of a close contact do not need to quarantine unless their sibling 
becomes symptomatic and/or tests positive. 

e) The day prior to the end of quarantine, you will be contacted by the school nurse 
to check and make sure there are no symptoms prior to return. 

 
Additionally, as an extra layer of mitigation, we are currently exploring a partnership 
with the Midwest Coordination Center to potentially bring saliva-based weekly testing 
for all students who opt-in at PCCS. Additional information coming soon. 
 
We thank you for your assistance and your patience as we continue to work through the 
rapidly changing landscape and Governor’s Executive Orders. As always, we are here for 
you should you have any questions.  
 
Thank you for helping keep our community safe.  
 
 
PCCS Administration 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







































Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Healthcare plan renewal overview 

October 1, 2021 effective date 

 

 

The contracts for the employee elected benefits renew October 1st each year.  The healthcare 
benefits offered to our staff include Medical Insurance, Dental Insurance and a Vision Plan.  
During this time we are given the opportunity to re-evaluate the benefit plans offered and the 
plan designs by reviewing what is available in the insurance marketplace as presented to us 
through our insurance broker, OneDigital.  I met with Janet Royal from OneDigital in July to 
begin the discussion regarding the current trends in the healthcare market and my concerns 
over the rising costs for medical and dental benefits offered to our staff.  We met again in August 
to review the quotes he was able to obtain from the various carriers offering services in the 
following areas: 

Medical Insurance: 

OneDigital provided an over-view of premiums and plans from UnitedHealthcare and 
Humana in comparison to the plans we currently have with BlueCross BlueShield.  The quotes 
received from the various providers offering medical coverage ranged in premiums and 
networks.  The projected premiums with UnitedHeathcare were comparable to the projected 
increase proposed by BlueCross BlueShield so changing carriers did not seem like a prudent 
option.  (Humana and Aetna were not able to provide a competitive quote.) Insurance carriers 
leverage our claim history and risk pool to determine medical insurance quotes under the 
provisions of our plan.  The size of our organization, the number of participants and our risk 
pool is a driving force in the rate structure offered to our employees. OneDigital provided their 
renewal quote based on these elements.   

The key components to our plan offerings are participating doctors and hospitals, total 
out of pocket cost / deductibles and employee contributions.  Feedback from staff supports that 
participating doctors and hospitals and employee contributions are the most important features 
of our medical plan in determining participation.  The plans offered by BlueCross BlueShield 
were evaluated for these features and changes to plan designs were reviewed. The renewal quote 
received from OneDigital included the following: 

 BlueCross BlueShield 
o Increase in premiums of 9.1% (comprehensive) - Industry average is 

15.34%. Many of the plans that staff are currently enrolled in will result in 
an increase of $17.37 per check (employee only level coverage).   

 Employee Only medical coverage: The premiums for this 
demographic increased 9.2%, however 4 / 6 of the plans would 
require no employee contribution for Employee Only coverage as 
the monthly premiums fall below the board approved amount of 
$685.00 per month.  One plan would require an employee 
contribution of $41.52 per check and the other is $6.90 per check 
as the monthly premiums are above the board approved 
allowance. We currently have 48 staff members enrolled in 
Employee Only medical coverage. 



 Employee + Spouse medical coverage: The premiums for this 
demographic increased 9.2%. We currently have 2 staff members 
enrolled in this plan design. 

 Employee + Child(ren) medical coverage: The premium for this 
demographic will increased 9.0%. We currently have 6 staff 
members enrolled in Employee + Child(ren) medical coverage. 

 Family medical coverage: The premium for this demographic will 
increase 9.0%. We currently have 2 staff members enrolled in 
Family medical coverage. 
 

o No change to out of pocket costs / deductibles for renewed plans 
o No change to the groups or networks being offered 
o No change to Prescription Drug levels 

Carrier, network and cost are important components to the staff in the medical plan offered to 
them. The staff is happy with BlueCross Blue Shield as their provider and the coverage levels are 
competitive.  The rising cost for healthcare is a concern for all however due to the amount of 
large claims our group incurred in the prior contract year we were not able to secure lower 
premium costs. While it the rates are increasing we are not able to look at different carriers at 
this time as their rates were even higher. For this reason I recommended that we renew the 
current medical plan with BlueCross BlueShield effective October 1, 2021.  This plan 
provides the staff with the best access to doctors and hospitals in our area, has a range of plan 
offerings with varying out of pockets costs / deductibles and offers the staff plans designs with 
no little change to payroll contribution for employee only coverage.  

Dental Insurance: 

The dental plan is currently provided by Principal and offers a level of benefit that is 
consistent with other plans in the marketplace.  The renewal quote received from OneDigital 
had a minor increase of $0.45 per check) to employee premiums.  The dental insurance is widely 
accepted by providers in our area and appears to meet the needs of our staff. I recommended 
that we renew the current dental plan with Principal effective October 1, 2021 with 
no change to the plan design. 

Vision Plan: 

 The vision plan is currently provided by Principal and offers employees with a payment 
structure for exams, frames and lenses or contacts.  The renewal quote received from OneDigital 
provided NO CHANGE in employee premiums or plan design and continues to be the most 
lucrative option for the staff.   I recommended that we renew the current vision plan with 
Principal effective October 1, 2021 with no change to the premiums or plan design. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo 



 
PCCS Remote Board of Director’s Meeting 

Board Retreat 
DRAFT Meeting Minutes  - Open Session 

Tuesday, August 24, 2021 7:00 PM 
Vicky Ranney Library  
1591 Jones Point Road  
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call             
 Meeting was called to order by President Nell Anen at 7:02pm CST. 
 In Attendance 

o PCCS Board:  
 Nell Anen – President 

 Marcelo Chiodi – Vice President 

 Jim Mertz - Secretary  
 Stacey White – Treasurer 

 Abe Janis 

 JoAnn Stewart 

 Demetri Georgatsos 

 Ankur Bhatia 
 

o Staff:  
 Geoff Deigan – Executive Director 

 
o Public 

 Theresa Mugerditchian 
 

 Absent: Rebekka Herrington 
 

Public Comment : no public comment at this time 
 
Discussion Agenda      

 
1. Phase 5 Update  

 Question from Ankur regarding mandates 
 We are awaiting guidance from ISBE and the State of IL.  

 
2. Board Election Timeline 

 Jim reviewed the upcoming milestone dates for the Board Appointed and Parent-Elect 
cycle.  

 Abe noted that if folks aren’t interested in a formal board position, there will be 2 open 
seats on the academic committee. 

 
3. Student Enrollment Numbers 

 Total students = 426.  Down 4 in 7th, 2 in 8th.  368 from Woodland and 58 from Freemont 
(about avg).  More than half of offered seats declined were due in some fashion due to the 
pandemic (moving out of state, choosing a different option than attending a public school).  
Expecting to see numbers continue to move upwards.  Budget was built on 428.  Healthy 
wait list for other grades.   
 

4. Administrative and Teacher Salary Report 
 All certified staff and administrative staff 
 Nell asked for confirmation that we are in line to meet minimum teacher salaries ($40k) as 

mandated by State of IL. 
 
  



 
Consent Agenda 

1. Directors Report 
2. Financial Statements 

 Awaiting update from auditors.  Planning meeting with Finance Committee chair next 
month.  Goal to approve in meeting next month and approve with ISBE in November. 

3. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings.  
 Motion to approve May open session minutes; Motion made by Marcello Chiodi.  Second 

by Stacey White.  Approved on voice vote; abstentions by Jim Mertz and Demetri 
Georgatsos.  

4. Motion to Accept Reports on the Consent Agenda.  
 Motion made by Stacey White.  Second by JoAnn Stewart.  Approved on voice vote; 

carried all ‘Yes’. 
 

Closed Session:  
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body 
finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and 
entered into the minutes of the closed meeting.  

1. Legal Bills:  SPED $ 137.50 – Lawsuit $ 357.50 
2. Pending Litigation 

 No update at this time.  
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 11. New Employee(s)  
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its 
employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of 
employees.  

1. FY 22 CBA Salary Reopener (hand carried)  
a. Geoff noted this is reviewed every year.  Look at benefits and a base increase to 

salaries.  Reduction in PCTC from districts impacted the negotiation power for 
union employees.  2.5% increase for union members across the board and added 
$20 to the employer contribution of the health insurance. Union voted this week and 
approved. 

b. Nell commented that Geoff indicated that he will not take a raise this year in effort 
to help offset reduced PCTC and budgetary concerns.  

c. Marcello asked if there has been effort to form consortium with other schools  
i. Geoff indicted it has been reviewed but unsuccessful.  

ii. Geoff indicated 14% increase in BCBS.  This is still best available option 
based on the current market.  

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes mandated 
by Section 2.06. 

1. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

 
 



 
 
Note: It was noted there is no reason to go into closed session this evening.  No updates on litigation.  No 
questions on closed session minutes.   

 
<DID NOT ENTER CLOSED SESSION> 
    
Public Comment  
 Theresa Mugerditchian: 

o Question regarding clarification of PCTC. 
  Geoff explained how money follows the child from district.  If the expenses for a given 

district goes up, PCTC goes up and vice versa.  The formula is “what is the cost to educate 
your child”.  X # of dollars follows the child to their seat.  Numbers are based on 
attendance from two years ago. 

   Action Agenda  
 4A – Approve Administrative and Teacher Salary Report 

 Motion made by Marcelo Chiodi.  Second by Stacey White.  Approved on roll call vote; carried all 
‘Yes’. 

  10A – Approve Legal Bills for $495.00 
 Motion made by Stacey White.  Second by JoAnn Stewart.  Approved on roll call vote; carried all 

‘Yes’. 
  11A – Approve New Employees 

 Motion made by Jim Mertz.  Second by Marcelo Chiodi.  Approved on roll call vote; carried all 
‘Yes’. 

  13A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 Motion made by JoAnn Stewart.  Second by Marcelo Chiodi.  Approved with six ‘yes’ votes; 

abstentions by Jim Mertz and Demetri Georgatsos. 
 
New Business:   

 JoAnn requested tour of the new construction.  Suggestion to do prior to beginning of next board 
meeting.  

 JoAnn inquired about putting together committee in September for review of music education 
program. 

 Ankur asked question regarding INCS training.  Nell confirmed more information should be 
forthcoming in the next few days.  Email should be coming from INCS 

 Demetri highlighted the PSO Golf Outing on October 3rd.  
 

Adjourn: 
 Motion to adjourn made by Stacey White.  Second by Abe Janis.  Approved on voice vote; carried 

all ‘Yes’. 
 Meeting adjourned at 8:02pm CST 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
James Mertz 
Board Secretary 


